AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW 72 HOURS
PRIOR TO THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AT THE SANGER LIBRARY, CITY CLERK’S
OFFICE AND THE SANGER CITY HALL
LOBBY.

~ AGENDA

SANGER CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 18, 2016
6:00 P.M.

COUNCIL CHAMBER
1700 7™ Street, Sanger, California 93657

ALL MEETING ATTENDEES ARE ASKED TO TURN OFF OR SILENCE CELLULAR TELEPHONES
UPON ENTERING THE COUNCIL CHAMBER

Prior to action by the Council on any item on this agenda, the public may comment on that item.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. OPENING CEREMONIES

Invocation
Flag Salute
Roll Call

C. AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS

D. CEREMONIAL MATTERS

1. Recognition of Pastor Chuck Antaramian.

E. DEPARTMENT REPORT

1. SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report &
Single Audit.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council receives and files the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and Management Statements for fiscal
year 2014/2015 and the Single Audit Report for fiscal year 2014/2015 associated
year-end reports prepared by White, Nelson, Diehl, Evans, LLP.

ANY WRITINGS OR DOCUMENTS PROVIDED TO A MAJORITY OF THE CITY COUNCIL LESS THAN 72 HOURS PRIOR TO A
REGULAR MEETING REGARDING ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION,
DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS, AT THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE & CITY HALL LOBBY LOCATED AT 1700 7TH STREET
AND SANGER LIBRARY 1812 7TH STREET, SANGER, CA 93657. THE DOCUMENTS ARE ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE CITY’S
WEBSITE, WWW.CL.SANGER.CA.US.




City Council Agenda
February 18, 2016

Page 2

WORKSHOP/PRESENTATION

1. Acquisition Partners of America Quarterly Report.

PUBLIC FORUM

(This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Council on any matter
not otherwise on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the City Council. Speakers shall
address all comments to the Mayor and the Council as a body and not to any particular Council
Member or member of the staff. Speakers should limit their comments to three (3) minutes.)

CONSENT CALENDAR

(Matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one
motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is
desired, a member of the audience or a Council Member may request an item be removed from
the Consent Calendar and it will be considered separately. With respect to the approval of
ordinances, the reading of the title thereto shall be deemed a motion to waive a reading of the
complete ordinance and unless there is a request by a Council Member that the ordinance be read
in full, further reading of the ordinance shall be deemed waived by unanimous consent of the
Council.)

b, SUBJECT:  Minutes of the regular City Council meeting held on February 4,
2016.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the minutes.

2. SUBJECT:  Warrants.
RECOMMENDATION: This is not an action item, for review only.

3. SUBJECT:  Payroll.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve.

4. SUBJECT:  Ordinance related to Emergency Shelters.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1167
amending Section 90-23 of Chapter 90 of the Sanger Municipal Code to add a
Definition for Emergency Shelters, amending Section 90-772 of Chapter 90 to
add Subsection (25) Emergency Shelters, and adding Section 90-898 related to
Emergency Shelter Regulations.

5. SUBJECT: Ordinance related to Mural Permits.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1168
proposing to amend Sanger Municipal Code Section 90-891(9) establishing a
Mural Permit; and amending the City’s Commercial Districts (C-P, C-1, C-2, C-3,
C-4, C-M), Industrial Districts (M-L, M-H); and Public/Quasi-Public District
(RSC) to allow Murals subject to the approval of a Mural Permit.




City Council Agenda
February 18, 2016

Page 3

10.

SUBJECT:  Ordinance related to Supportive Housing and Transitional
Housing.

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1169
amending Section 90-53 of Chapter 90 of the Sanger Municipal Code to add a
Definition for Supportive Housing, amending Section 90-54 of Chapter 90 to add
Definitions for Target Population and Transitional Housing, and amending
Sections 90-182 (Residential Agriculture), 90-222 (R-1-10 Single Family
Residential 10,000 Square Foot Minimum Lot Size), 90-262 (R-1-7.5 Single
Family Residential 7,500 Square Foot Minimum Lot Size), and 90-202 (R-1-6
Single Family Residential 6,000 Square Foot Minimum Lot Size), to allow
Supportive and Transitional Housing as Allowed Residential Uses.

SUBJECT:  California Municipal Finance Authority PACE Program.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 1) approve the Joint Exercise
of Powers Agreement relating to the California Municipal Finance Authority; 2)
adopt Resolution No. 4599 approving, authorizing and directing execution of a
Joint Powers Agreement relating to the California Municipal Finance Authority
consenting to the inclusion of properties within the City’s territory in the
California Municipal Finance Authority PACE Program; and 3) authorize the City
Manager, or designee, to execute all documents and take any actions necessary
and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution.

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment for State Route 180 Gateway Monument Sign
Capital Project Roll-over.

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 4600
approving a budget amendment for the 15/16 fiscal year to roll over previously
appropriated General Fund monies in the amount of $198,000 for the design,
fabrication and installation of the State Route 180 Gateway Monument Sign.

SUBJECT:  Purchase of Personal Protective Equipment.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the expenditure of
Measure “S” funds in the amount of $33,575.20 for the purchase of thirteen (13)
sets of personal protective firefighting clothing {(turnouts) from Cascade Fire
Equipment.

SUBJECT:  Electric Vehicle Purchase Program

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 4601
authorizing the application for funding from the San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution
Control District to purchase zero-emission automobiles for use by the Code
Enforcement and Building Divisions of the City.




City Council Agenda
February 18, 2016
Page 4

L PUBLIC HEARING
(With respect to the approval of ordinances, the reading of the title thereto shall be deemed a
motion to waive a reading of the complete ordinance and unless there is a request by a Council
Member that the ordinance be read in full, further reading of the ordinance shall be deemed
waived by unanimous consent of the Council.)

1. SUBJECT:  Ordinance to Amend the City of Sanger Official Zone Map.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council introduce and conduct the
Public Hearing on Ordinance No. 1170 to amend the City of Sanger Official Zone
Map by rezoning a 10-acre site from the R-1-6 (Single Family Residential 6,000
Square Foot Minimum Lot Size) District to Urban Reserve.

J. CITY MANAGER/STAFF COMMUNICATION

K. MATTERS INITIATED BY CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS
(This portion of the meeting is reserved for Council Members to initiate new matters and to
request updates and/or status on existing matters. Under this section, the Council may also take
action on any items specifically agendized.)

L. ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need special assistance to participate at this
meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 559/876-6300 Ext 1350. Notification of 48 hours prior to the meeting
will enable the City Clerk to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Pursuant to the ADA,
the meeting room is accessible to the physically disabled.

I certify under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing agenda was posted in
accordance with the applicable legal requirements. Dated this 12" day of February 2016.

$W7W

Hernandez, City Clerk




City Council Agenda
February 18, 2016

Page 5
CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS
February 17, 2016 Special Meeting 4:00 P.M. Council Chamber
March 3, 2016 Regular Meeting CANCELLED
March 17, 2016 Regular Meeting 6:00 P.M. Council Chamber
OTHER MEETINGS
February 25, 2016 Planning Commission 6:00 P.M. Council Chamber

March 8, 2016

February 15, 2016

March 31, 2016

March 5, 2016

Citizen’s Oversight Committee 6:00 P.M. Council Chamber

HOLIDAYS
CITY HALL CLOSED President’s Day
CITY HALL CLOSED Cesar Chavez Day
EVENTS

Blossom Trail 10k Run,
Blossom Day Festival & Car Show Downtown Sanger




















































































































































































































































































































































CITY OF SANGER

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2015

14. SUCCESSOR AGENCY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED):

Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

2006 Tax Allocation Bonds

On December 1, 2006, the Agency issued Tax Allocation Bonds with a face value of $3,950,000, at
a combined original issue discount and underwriter's discount of $53,813. Issuance costs of
$161,701 were incurred. The bond discount and issuance costs will be amortized ratably over the
average 12 year life of the bond issue on a straight-line basis. The bonds bear interest ranging from
3.70% to 4.75% and are payable semi-annually commencing through August, 2018.

The annual debt service requirements on these Bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2016 $ 300,000 $ 51,660 $ 351,660
2017 315,000 37,972 352,972
2018 330,000 23,378 353,378
2019 345,000 465,735 810,735
Totals $ 1,290.000 $ 578,745 $ 1,868,745

1995 Subordinate Tax Increment Revenue Bonds

During 1994-95, the Authority borrowed money from the Water Enterprise Fund and subsequently
loaned the proceeds to the Agency to refund outstanding bonds and finance certain obligations of
the Agency relating to the Project Area No.1 and 2. The Bonds bore interest of 5.0% and matured
August, 2015.

15. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

Events occurring after June 30, 2015 have been evaluated for possible adjustments to the financial
statements or disclosure as of February 2, 2016, which is the date these financial statements were
available to be issued.

-89 -



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

-90 -



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

-91 -



CITY OF SANGER

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY - MISCELLANEOUS PLANS

Last Ten Fiscal Years*

Plan's proportion of the net pension liability
Plan's proportionate share of the net pension liability $
Plan's covered - employee payroll $

Plan's proportionate share of the net pension liability as
a percentage of covered - employee payroll

Plan's proportionate share of the fiduciary net position as
a percentage of the Plan's total pension liability

Plan's proportionate share of aggregate employer contributions $

Notes to Schedule:

Benefit Changes:
There were no changes in benefits.

Changes in Assumptions:
There were no changes in assumptions.

* - Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.

-92.

2015
0.2478%
6,124,400

2,274,839

269.22%

78.93%

620,445



CITY OF SANGER

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION MISCELLANEOUS PLANS

Last Ten Fiscal Years*

2015
Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined) $ 477,205
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contributions (477,205)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ -
Covered - employee payroll $ 2292762
Contributions as a percentage of covered - employee payroll 20.81%
Notes to Schedule:
Valuation Date 6/30/2012
Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates:

Single and agent employers Entry age

Amortization method Level percentage of payroll

Remaining amortization period 19 years as of valuation date

Asset valuation method 15 year smoothed market

Inflation 2.75%

Salary increases 3.30% to 14.20% depending on age, service and type of employment

Investment rate of return 7.50%, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation

Retirement age 2%@55 and 2%@60

Payroll growth 3.00%

Individual salary growth A merit scale varying by duration of employment coupled with an

assumed annual inflation growth of 2.75% and an annual production
growth of 0.25%.

* - Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.

-93.



CITY OF SANGER

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY - SAFETY PLANS

Last Ten Fiscal Years*

2015

Plan's proportion of the net pension liability 21.1470%
Plan's proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 7,392,082
Plan's covered - employee payroll $ 3,370,272
Plan's proportionate share of the net pension liability as

a percentage of covered - employee payroll 219.33%
Plan's proportionate share of the fiduciary net position as

a percentage of the Plan's total pension liability 77.47%
Plan's proportionate share of aggregate employer contributions $ 771,995

Notes to Schedule:

Benefit Changes:
There were no changes in benefits.

Changes in Assumptions:
There were no changes in assumptions.

* - Fiscal year 2015 was the st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.

-94 .-



CITY OF SANGER

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION SAFETY PLANS

Last Ten Fiscal Years*

2015
Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined) $ 905,889
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contributions (905,889)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ -
Covered - employee payroll $ 3,396,826
Contributions as a percentage of covered - employee payroll 26.67%
Notes to Schedule:
Valuation Date 6/30/2012
Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates:
Single and agent employers Entry age
Amortization method Level percentage of payroll, closed
Remaining amortization period 19 years as of the Valuation Date
Asset valuation method 15 Year Smoothed Market
Inflation 2.75%
Salary increases 3.30% to 14.20% depending on Age, Service, and type of employment
Investment rate of return 7.50%, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation
Retirement age 3% at 50 retirement age 50, 2.7% at 57 retirement age 50-57
Mortality Mortality assumptions are based on mortality rates resulting from the

most recent CalPERS Experience Study adopted by the CalPERS
Board, first used in the June 30, 2009 valuation. For purposes of the
post-retirement mortality rates, those revised rates include 5 years of
projected on-going mortality improvement using Scale AA published
by the Society of Actuaries until June 30, 2010. There is no margin
for future mortality improvement beyond the valuation date.

* - Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.

-95.



CITY OF SANGER

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Taxes $ 7,295,990 $ 7,295,990 $ 7,396,028 $ 100,038
Licenses and permits 304,200 304,200 424,459 120,259
Fines and penalties 276,400 276,400 299,813 23,413
Investment income 1,000 1,000 5,538 4,538
Charges for services 1,204,245 1,204,245 1,068,101 (136,144)
Intergovernmental revenues 554,700 554,700 645,575 90,875
Fees and other revenues 249,300 249,300 348,573 99,273
TOTAL REVENUES 9,885.835 9,885,835 10,188,087 302,252
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

City council 414,668 414,668 386,326 28,342

Community services 1,175.490 1,175,490 1,034,380 141,110

Police department 4,373,968 4,373,968 4,269,636 104,332

Fire and emergency services 3,179,177 3,179,177 3,312,683 (133,5006)

Development services 459,938 459,938 275,595 184,343

Public works 1,155,612 1,155,612 1,104,376 51,236

Nondepartmental 569,698 569,698 559,724 9,974

Capital outlay 463,107 463,107 70,264 392,843
Debt service:

Principal 5,000 5,000 - 5,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,796,658 11,796,658 11,012,984 783,674
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (1,910,823) (1,910,823) (824,897) 1,085,926
CTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in 1,430,349 1,430,349 1,461,007 30,658
Transfers out - - (64,255) (64,255)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) 1,430,349 1,430,349 1,396,752 (33,597)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (480,474) (480,474) 571,855 1,052,329
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,319,082 2,319,082 2,319,082 -
FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 1,838,608 $ 1,838,608 $ 2,890,937 $ 1,052,329

See accompanying note to required supplementary information.

-96 -



CITY OF SANGER

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
MEASURE S DISTRICT SALES TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Taxes $ 1,828,124 $ 1,828,124 $ 1,976,529 $ 148,405
Investment income - - 5,092 5,092
Fees and other revenues - - 49,000 49,000
TOTAL REVENUES 1,828,124 1,828,124 2,030,621 202,497
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Police department 1,061,537 1,061,537 800,467 261,070
Fire and emergency services 475,298 475,298 318,703 156,595
Capital outlay 709,192 709,192 510,377 198,815
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,246,027 2,246,027 1,629,547 616,480
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (417,903) (417,903) 401,074 818,977
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,333,523 2,441,417 2,441,417 -
FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 1,915,620 $ 2,023,514 $ 2,842,491 $ 818,977

See accompanying note to required supplementary information.

-97-



CITY OF SANGER

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TRANSPORTATION EQUITY ACT 21 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:

Intergovernmental revenues $ 1,789,956 $ 1,789,956 $ 173,429 $ (1,616,527)

TOTAL REVENUES 1,789,956 1,789,956 173,429 (1,616,527)
EXPENDITURES:

Capital outlay 1,269,707 1,757,849 1,161,518 596,331
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,269,707 1,757,849 1,161,518 596,331
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 520,249 32,107 (988,089) (1,020,196)

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) -
BEGINNING OF YEAR (95,426) (95,426) (95,426) -
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - END OF YEAR $ 424,823 $ (63,319)  § (1,083,515) § (1,020,196)

See accompanying note to required supplementary information.

-98-



CITY OF SANGER

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

June 30, 2015

BUDGETARY INFORMATION:

The City uses the following procedures annually to establish the budget data reflected in the budgetary
comparison schedules:

1

2)

3)

4)

3)

6)

7

The City Manager submits to the City Council a proposed budget for the fiscal year commencing
the following July 1. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

The City Council reviews the proposed budget at specially scheduled sessions, which are open to
the public. The Council also conducts a public hearing on the proposed budget to obtain comments
from interest persons.

Prior to July 1, the budget is legally adopted through passage of an ordinance. This budget is
reported as Original Budget in the budgetary comparison schedules.

During the fiscal year, changes to the adopted budget may be authorized, as follows:

a. Items requiring City Council action - appropriation of fund balance reserves; transfers of
appropriations between funds; appropriation of any nondepartmental revenue; new interfund
loans or advances; and creation of new capital projects or increases to existing capital projects.

b. Items delegated to the City Manager - transfers between departments within funds;
appropriation of unbudgeted departmental revenues; and approval of transfers which increase
salary and benefit appropriations.

c. Items delegated to department heads - allocation of departmental appropriations to line item
levels.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management tool for all funds. Annual budgets are
legally adopted and amended as required for the General Fund, certain Special Revenue Funds and
Enterprise Funds. Project length budgets are adopted for the capital projects funds. All budgets are
prepared on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and
budgetary comparisons for the information. A debt service payment schedule for the debt service
funds is also approved as part of the budget process.

Budget amounts are reflected after all authorized amendments and revisions. This budget is
reported as the Final Budget in the budgetary comparison schedules.

For each legally adopted operating budget, expenditures may not exceed budgeted appropriations
at the activity level. The legal appropriation basis is at the level called “department”. A
“department” for legal appropriation purposes may be a single organization, or an entire
department having multiple organizations within the same fund, or an entire fund.

-99.



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

- 100 -



